IRS e-file Signature Authorization OMB No. 1545-1878
rorm 8879-EQ for an Exempt Organization

For calendar year 2014, or fiscal year beginning , 2014, and ending .20 20 1 4

P> Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service »_Information about Form 8879-EQ and its instructions is at i irs gov/form8879e0
Name of exempt organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

Name and title of officer

STEFAAN POORTMAN

OFFICER _

E’art I | Type of Return and Return Information (whole Dollars Oniy)

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. If you check the box
on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 4a, or 5a, below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than 1 line in Part 1.

1a Form 990 check here P> b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIli, column (A), line12) 1b 3,131,385.
2a Form 990-EZ check here P> |:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) . 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here P> D b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, line 22) . . . 3b
4a Form 990-PF check here P> |:| b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V|, line 5) . .. . 4b
5a Form 8868 check here P D b Balance Due (Form 8868, Part I, line3c or Partll,line8c) ... 5b

|Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2014
electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic return. | consent to allow my
intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the organization’s return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
(a) an acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b} the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c)
the date of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct
debit) entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the organization’s federal taxes owed on this
return, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at
1-888-353-4537 no later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the
processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the
payment. | have selected a personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the organization’s electronic return and, if applicable, the
organization’s consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

Officer’s PIN: check one box only

[X] | authorize FRANK ’ RIMERMAN & CO. LLP to enter my PIN 0 9 5 1 2

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed retum. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return
is being filed with a state ageng regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to

y PIN as my signature on the organization’s tax year 2014 electronically filed return. If | have
eturn is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State

Date p» h ‘Q lr
| !

Officer's signature P>

[PartTlI] Certification and Authentication

ERO’s EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 94109398014 |
do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2014 electronically filed return for the organization indicated above. |
confirm that | am submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS
e-file Providers for Business Returns.

ERO's signature p» Datep 11/12/15

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form To the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

!4_2%\5 , For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-EO (2014)
09-20-14
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an
(Rev. January 2014) Exempt Organization Return GE No, 1B450508

Department of the Treasury P> File a separate application for each return.
internal Aevenue Service P> Information about Form 8868 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form8868 -

® If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part land checkthisbox . . . ... ...
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form).

Do not complete Part I unjess  You have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Electronic filing (g-fjlg) - You can electronically file Form 8868 if you need a 3-month automatic extension of time to file (6 months for a corporation
required to file Form 990-T), or an additional (not automatic) 3-manth extension of time. You can electronically file Form 8868 to request an extension
of time to file any of the forms listed in Part | or Part |l with the exception of Form 8870, Information Return for Transfers Associated With Certain
Personai Benefit Contracts, which must be sent to the IRS in paper format {see instructions). For more details on the electronic filing of this form,
visit www.irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Charities & Nonprofits.

{Partl | Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

P L ONlY e e e

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of time
to file income tax returns.

Enter filer’s identifying number

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other filer, see instructions. Employer identification number (EiN) or
rint
:Ie - GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512
due datefor | Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see instructions. Sociat security number (SSN)
fingyor | 625 EMERSON STREET, NO. 200
instructions. | - Gity, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

Enter the Return code for the return that this application is for (file a separate application foreachreturn) . .. ... m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For Code |lIsFor Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ 01 Form 990-T (corparation) 07
Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A 08
Form 4720 (individual) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 990-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T (trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
® The books are in the care of p» 625 EMERSON STREET, SUITE 200 - PALO ALTO, CA 94301

Telephone No. p» (650) 325-7520 Fax No. p>
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox . ... ... > D
® |f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this is for the whole group, check this

box P : .If it is for part of the group, check this box P L__l and attach a list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
1 lrequest an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time until
AUGUST 15, 2015 , to file the exempt organization return for the organization named above. The extension
is for the organization’s return for:
» [X] calendar year 2014 o
» tax year beginning , and ending

2  Iif the tax year entered in line 1 is for less than 12 months, check reason: [:l Initial return D Final return
Change in accounting period
3a If this application is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3a| $ 0.
b  If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and
estimated tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit. 3b| $ 0.
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, if required,
by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions. 3c| $ 0.

Caution. If you are going to make an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit) with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EO for payment
instructions.

IIz'é‘és ., ForPrivacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)
05-01-14
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EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 16,

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations}

om 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

2015

P> Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
P> Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

A For the 2014 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B Check if C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
onange’ | GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND
gr?:r‘@e Doing business as 20-5009512
rotun Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
i, | 631 EMERSON STREET (650) 325-7520
mea City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts $ 3 ) 131 ,385.
el PALO ALTO, CA 9430 1 H(a) Is this a group return
[ Jaee "= 'F Name and address of principal officer: STEFAAN POORTMAN for subordinates? L _lves [(XINo
REse SAME AS C ABOVE H(b} Are all subordinates included‘?I:lYeS ‘:l No
| Tax-exempt status: LX ] 501(c)(3) [_1501(c)( y (insertno.) || 4947(a)(1)or [T 507 If "No," attach a list. (see instructions)
J Website: p» WAW . GLOBALHERITAGEFUND . ORG H(c) Group exemption number P>

K_Form of organization: X ] Corporation |_] Trust |__] Association Other p-

[ L Year of formation: 200 6] M State of legal domicile: CA

[Part1] Summary

|_a—|__rt Il | Signature Block

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activiies: CONSERVATION OF AT-RISK
E‘:; ARCHEQLOGICAL SITES AND CREATION OF RELATED COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
g 2 Check this box P> L_lifthe organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1a) . 16
3 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, linetb) . . 13
$ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2014 (Part V, line22) 8
E’ 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate ifnecessary) . ... 0
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part Viil, column (G), line 12 7a 0.
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T,line 34 ... .. ... 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part Vill,line th) ... 3,151,056.] 3,131,377.
2| © Program service revenue (Part Vill line2g) ... 0. 0.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIIl, column (A), lines 3, 4, and 7d) .. . 8.
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8c, 9¢, 10c,and 11e) . 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines B through 11 (must equal Part Vil, column (A), line 12) ... 3 ‘ 151 ) 083. 3 ’ 131 s 385.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 260,000. 342,937,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4) 0. 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) 1,037,130. 1,035,774.
2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) 0. 0.
é,- b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) P> 669,462
Y1147 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24¢) 1,277,397. 1,202,711.
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part 1X, column (A), line 25) 2,574,527. 2,581,422,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 fromline 12 ... . ... ... 576,556. 549,963.
58 Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85120 Totalassets (PartX,lne16) 1,827,847. 2,349,756.
25|21 Totalliabilties (Part X, line26) 85,074. 57,020.
§§ Net assets or fund balances. Subtractline 21 fromline 20 ... ... 1,742,773, 2,292,736,

D

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including aico)n‘énymga:?\tlmss and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
n

true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based

form.

f which preparer has any knowledge.

|
Sign } Signature of officer W Date ‘ ‘ ‘ g l Ly
Here STEFAAN POORTMAN, OFFICER 4
Type or print name and title ]

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check L_J| PTIN
Paid MICHAEL J. YATES A ’V%’ 11/12/15|" setempioyed 200701936
Preparer |Firm'sname p FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLY Firm'sEINp 94-1341042
Use Only |Firm's addressp, 1801 PAGE MILI: ROAD

PALO ALTO, CA 94304 Phoneno.( 650) 845-8100

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

432001 11-07-14

Yes L | No

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.

Form 990 (2014)

SEE SCHEDULE O FOR ORGANIZATION MISSION STATEMENT CONTINUATION



Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014) _ Page 2
® |f you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extenslon, complete only Part Il and check this box | R { :]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868

@ |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part | (on pags 1).

[ Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only file the original {no copies needed).

Enter filer's identifying number, ses instructions

Type or | Name of exempt organization or other fller, see instructions. Employer identification number (EIN} or
print

rrebyne [SLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512.
:ﬁg";::“ Number, street, and room or sulte no. If a P.O. box, see instructions, Social security number (SSN)

rotam. 5ee 1625 EMERSON STREET, NO. 200

Instructions. City, town or post office, stats, and ZIP code. For a forelgn address, see instructlons,

ALO ALTO, CA 94301

Enter the Retum code for the retumn that this application is for (flle a separate application foreach retumn) . ... m
Application Return | Application Return
Is For i Code | Is For Code
Form 990 or Form 990-EZ [ SR R : Lr"

Form 990-BL 02 Form 1041-A . 08
Form 4720 {individual) ) 03 Form 4720 (other than individual) 09
Form 980-PF 04 Form 5227 10
Form 990-T {sac. 401(a) or 408(a) trust) 05 Form 6069 11
Form 990-T {trust other than above) 06 Form 8870 12

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you were not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form B8868.
CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER

® The books are in the care of > 625 EMERSON STREET ’ SUITE 2 00 - PALO ALTO I3 ca 9 4 30 1

Telephone No. p> (650) 325-7520 Fax No, P
® |f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box ... | 3 L__J
® |f this is for a Group Retum, enter the organization’s four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) . If this Is for the whole group, check this

box P T3 s for part of the group, check this box » [:I and attach a list with the hames and EINs of all members the extenslon Is for.
4 |request an additional 3month extension of tme unti _ NOVEMBER 15, 2015,

5 Forcalendaryear 2014 | or other tax year beginning - , and ending
6  If the tax year entered in line 5 Is for lass than 12 months, check reason: L initial retum L__} Final retum
Change In accounting period
7  State in detail why you need the extension
THE TAXPAYER RESPECTFULLY REQUESTS ADDITIONAL TIME IN ORDER TO GATHER
THE NECESSARY INPFORMATION TO COMPLETE AN ACCURATE RETURN.

8a If this application Is for Forms 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See Instructions. Ba| $ 0.

b If this application is for Forms 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated s
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount pald

previously with Form 8868. gb| $ 0,
¢ Balance due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, if required, by using
EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See Instructions. Bc | $ 0.

Signature and Verification must be completed for Part Il only

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that l have eW%rm, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and bellef,

It is true, correct, an
Signature p»

lete, and that | gm 0 prepare this form.

Tite p» CPA Date B> 7/ ?«?/I 51

Form 8868 (Rev. 1-2014)

420842
08-15-14
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Form 990 (2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page2
i Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note toany lineinthis Part Il ... ...
1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:

THE ORGANIZATION'S MISSION IS TO PROTECT, PRESERVE, AND CREATE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT OPPORTUNITIES TO SUSTAIN SIGNIFICANT AND
ENDANGERED CULTURAL HERITAGE SITES IN THE DEVELOPING WORLD.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ7? I:] Yes @ No

If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? |:| Yes @ No
If “Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (Code: ) (Expenses $ 1 7 643 ,676. including grants of $ 342,937. )} (Revenue $ )
THE ORGANIZATION IDENTIFIES CULTLURAL HERITAGE SITES IN DEVELOPING
COUNTRIES THAT ARE IN DIRE NEED OF STABILIZATION AND PRESERVATION. IT
IDENTIFIES MAJOR CONSTITUENCIES SUCH AS CITY GOVERNMENTS, LOCAL
HERITAGE ORGANIZATIONS, UNIVERSITIES, ETC. WHO WISH TO HAVE INPUT INTO
THE NATURE OF THE PRESERVATION. THE ORGANIZATION THEN LOCATES EXPERTS
WHO CAN PLAN AND CARRY OUT THE PRESERVATION AND FUNDS THOSE EXPERTS.
THIS PROCESS IS OVERSEEN BY THE ORGANIZATION'S SENIOR ADVISORY BOARD,
PROGRAM AND PLANNING COMMITTEE AND STAFF. DURING 2014,THE ORGANIZATION
FUNDED CONSERVATION PLANNING AND PRESERVATION PROJECTS IN ELEVEN (11)
SITES AROUND THE WORLD. AT THE SAME TIME, THE ORGANIZATION ALSO
INVESTIGATED THREE (3) MORE POSSIBLE CONSERVATION PROJECTS.

4b  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 75,707. including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
THE ORGANIZATION IS DEVELOPING THE "GLOBAL HERITAGE NETWORK", AN
INNOVATIVE EARLY WARNING AND THREAT MONITORING SYSTEM FOR IRREPLACEABLE
CULTURAL HERITAGE SITES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES. THE GLOBAL HERITAGE
NETWORK USES SOCIAL NETWORKING, SATELLITE IMAGING, ADVANCED SCIENTIFIC
MAPPING TECHNOLOGIES AND ON-THE-GROUND SITE ASSESSMENTS TO IDENTIFY AND
HELP PRESERVE THE EARTH'S MOST SIGNIFICANT AND ENDANGERED CULTURAL
HERITAGE SITES.

4¢c  (Code: ) (Expenses $ 0. including grants of § } (Revenue $ )

THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES SUPPORT TO YOUNG RESEARCHERS TO MAKE A
DIFFERENCE WHILE GAINING SKILLS AND EXPERIENCE IN HERITAGE
PRESERVATION.

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 1 ; 719 h 383.

Form 990 (2014)

432002
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page3
[Part IV [ Checkiist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 s the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
If "Yes,"complete SChedUle A | | e e 11X
2 s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . ... 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalif of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! 3 X
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part Il ..o 4 X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-19? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Ill ... 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Fart! | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .. .. ... ... 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SChEAUIE D, PArt Il e oot 8 X
9 Did the arganization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If “Yes," complete Schedule D, PartIV s 9 X
10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, PartV . I 10 X
11 [ the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VIII, IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
Pt VI e e 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl . . .l 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, fine 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl || . ... 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11e X
f Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 11£ ] X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X1and Xl e 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
if "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xl is optional 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(i))? /f "Yes," complete Schedule £ . 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a| X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts 1 @na IV e 14b| X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {(A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part X, column {A)}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iland IV . ... ... ... 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part VIll, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes,"” complete Schedule G, Part Il .o 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIIl, line 8a? /f "Yes,"
cOmplete SCHEAUIE G, PAI Il ||| . oo oo 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f 'Yes," complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b _If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this return? o 20b
Form 990 (2014)
432003
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014) __GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512  page4d
] PartlV | Checklist of Required Schedules continued)

Yes | No
21  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column (A), line 1? /f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsfandtt 21 | X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Partsland Ill 22 X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the arganization's current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SCRBAUIE J ... oo 23| X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes, " answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
Schedule K. If "No', go to line 25a 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary petiod exception? . 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANy BaX XMt DONAS ? e 24c
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during theyear? 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501(c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part/ 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIB L, Part | e e e 25b X
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f "Yes,"
complete Schedule L, Part Il || 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule L, Part Iff .. 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a Acurrent or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part v 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M 29 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? /f "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes," complete Schedule N, Part | 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f "Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE N, Pt Il e 32 X
338 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-37 If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part i, Ili, or IV, and
PartVilie T e 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? . . . . 35a X
b If "Yes' to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line2 . 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, e 2. e 36
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part V1, lines 11b and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are requitedtocompleteSchedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2014)
432004
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Form 990 (2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page§
[Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains aresponse or noteto any line inthis Part V. D
Yes | No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -C- if not applicable . ... ... ... . 1a 16
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-if not applicable . ... ... .. 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) winnings 10 Prize WINNEIS? . e ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn . 2a 8
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns” ____________________________ 2 | X

Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duringthe year? .
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? /f "No, " to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? . 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: >
See instructions for filing requirements for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR).

3a X
3b

5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the taxyear? . . . ... .. 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? .. . . . . . . 5b X
¢ If “Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8B86-T 7 5c

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were MOt taX QedUCHDlE T e e 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . ... . . . ... 7b
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or ctherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O I FOMM B2B2? ..o et e 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year l 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? . . 7e
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring arganization have excess business holdings at any time duringthe year? ... 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 ... 9a
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions inciuded on Part VIll, line 12 . . ... ... ... ... 102
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VII|, line 12, for public use of club facilites . .. . 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fromthem.) 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... ... | 12b I
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a lIs the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more thanone state? ... 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule C.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans . . ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amount of reservesonhand | 13¢
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? . ... ... 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No, " provide an explanation in Schedule O . 14b
Form 990 (2014)
432005
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512  page6
I Eart !I I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response
to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany line inthis Part VI [X]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 16
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 13

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson?

4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed?

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

6 Did the organization have members or stockholders? ... ...

7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? | e 7a

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? | . 7b

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following:

a The governing body? 8a

b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing boay? . 8b
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VIl, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? /f "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule O .

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

5]

oo s le
G T B o - S P

b b

10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt purposes? 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? /f "No," go to line 13 12a

b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b

¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes," describe

in Schedule O how this was done 12¢
13
14

13

14

15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

a The organization’s GEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a

b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . 15b
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a X
b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization's
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »CA
18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website l:, Another’'s website Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O)
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its goveming documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.

20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records: p>

CHRISTINE GREEN - (650) 325-7520
631 EMERSON STREET, PALO ALTO, CA 94301
432006 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pPage7
art Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any fine in this Part VII

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® |ist all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F} if no compensation was paid.

® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."

® |_ist the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation {Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Bax 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that recelved, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) ©) D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | o o cf ostion - one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(list any 2 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ B = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related é § g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 g e and related
below (S|, |E[2E organizations
ine)  |E|Z|E|5 255
(1) VINCENT L, MICHAEL 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X XIX|X 175,000. 0. 26,326.
(2) JEFFREY MORGAN 20.00
VICE CHAIRMAN X X 20,000. 0.] 27,314.
(3) JAN SCHOLES 1.00
FINANCE COMMITTEE X X 0. 0. 0.
(4) DANIEL K. THORNE 5.00
CHAIRMAN X 0. 0. 0.
(5) THOMAS JOYCE 1.00
PROGRAM & PLANNING CHAIRPERSON X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ALEC MERRIAM 1.00
FINANCE COMMITTEE CHATIRPERSON X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JAMES BOND 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(8) ALLISON HUYUH 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(9) FIRTH GRIFFITH 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(10) CATHY MCMURTRY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(11) PAUL SLAWSON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(12) GEORGE SYCIP 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(13) PATRICK WHITNEY 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(14) TONY WHEELER 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(15) PRINCESS ALIA AL-SENUSSI 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(16) JENNIFER FARIN EMERSON 1.00
TRUSTEE X 0. 0. 0.
(17) ROBERT STANTON 40.00
CFO/TREASURER X 129,583. 0.] 24,340.
432007 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page8
art Vil l Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(A) (B) (©) (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do ot crl? eSl(SEigre-lthan one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustee) from from related other
(listany |35 the organizations compensation
hours for | £ = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | £ g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | £ g |E and related
below |Sf&| |28 %ii - organizations
(18) STEFAAN POORTMAN 40.00
DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL PARTNERSHI X 145,000. 0. 8,801.
b Sub-total > 469,583. 0. 86,781.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A . 0. 0. 0.
d Total(addlinestbandf¢) ... ... > 469,583. 0.] 86,781.
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization P> 3
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual ... 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,000? /f “Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person listed on fine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? /f "Yes," complete Schedule J forsuchperson ... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A) (B) c)
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2  Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P>
Form 990 (2014)
432008
11-07-14
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Form 990 (2014)
[ Eart !ih . Statement of Revenue

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

20-5009512

Page 9

Check if Schedule O contains a response or ncte to any line in this Part Vill
(A,

L) (€) D) .
Total revenue Related or_ Unrqlated H?r\gr%ut%)%%lggsu
exempt function business sections
revenue revenue 512-514
%-2 1 a Federated campaigns ... . 1a
5 g b Membershipdues . . . . 1b
B ¢ Fundraisingevents ... 1c
%(:U d Related organizations ... 1d
g‘ % e Government grants (contributions) ie
.g 5 £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
P similar amounts notincluded above {1 (3,131,377,
g% g Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-11: § 5 2 7 7 3 0 D)
OB| h Total.Addlinestadf . .o » 13,131,377,
Business Cod
g | 2o
E2
2
] e
= f All other program service revenue
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... »
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) ... > 8. 8.
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P>
5 ROVAMIES . e »
(i) Real (ii) Personal
6a Grossrents . .
b Less: rental expenses .
¢ Rental income or (loss) .
d Netrentalincome or (I0SS)  ............ocooovooiveieiieeieen. »
7 a Gross amount from sales of {i) Securities {ii) Other
assets other than inventory
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses ..
¢ Gainor{loss) ...
d Netgain or (I0SS) .........ooooooioe oo »
o | 8 a Gross income from fundraising events (not
g including $ of
E contributions reported on line 1c}. See
5 Part IV, line18 . R : |
g b Less:directexpenses . .. ... ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  __........... »
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartiV,line18 .. a
b Less:directexpenses . ... ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities .. ... »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances . ... ... a
b less:costofgoodssold ... ... b
c_Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory __.............. >
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Cod
i1a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . .. . ...
e Total. Addfines 11a11d ... >
12 Total revenue. See instructions. ... » 3,131,385, 0. 0. 8.
3?@31_ Form 990 (2014)
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orm 990 (2014)

[Par IX[S

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

20-5009512 Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part IX ... ... L]
Do not include amounts reported on lines &b, Total e(Qgenses Program service Manage(zrcn)ent and Funcslr?a)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIII. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 342,937. 342,937.
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, line22 .
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15and 16
4  Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 398,538. 201,282. 32,205. 165,051.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)} and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7 Othersalariesandwages 476 ,213. 188,659. 33,203, 254,351.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Other employee benefits ... 106,223- 43,592. 16,077- 46,554-
10 Payrolltaxes ... 54,800. 25,125. 9,964. 19,711.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):

a Management .

bolegal 13,928. 13,928.

C AGGOUNtING | 32,974. 32,974.

d Lobbying

e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17

f Investment managementfees . ... .. ...

g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of line 25,

column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 1,094, 1,094,
12 Advertising and promotion .. 40,708. 6,464. 34,244.
13 Officeexpenses . . 27,428. 171. 2,781, 24,476,
14 Information technology . .. .. . 21,683, 2,514. 8,990. 10,179.
15 Royalties ... ...
18 Ocoupancy . ... 77,693, 28,736. 8,705. 40,252.
17 Travel 26,199. 775. 3,329. 22,095.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses

for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 16,115. 5,866. 10,249,
20 Interest
21 Paymentsto affiliates .
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization = 3,413. 956. 375. 2,082.
23 nsurance ... 13,672. 5,664. 1,965. 6,043.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered

above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. If line

24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)

amount, list line 24e expenses on Schedule 0.)

a PROJECT FUNDING 872,431, 872,431,

b RECRUITING 19,516. 75. 19,441,

¢ TELEPHONE 17,744. 6,541. 1,723. 9,480.

d BANK CHARGES 12,456. 12,456.

e All other expenses 5,657. 403. 5,254,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 2,581,422, 1,719,383. 192,577. 669,462.
26 Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization

reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Check here D if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
432010 11-07-14 Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page it
{ Part X | Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X .. |l_!
(A) (B
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash- non-interestbearng . ... ... 368,290.[ 4 678,980,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 85,049, 2 21,050.
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 1,363,451, 3 1 7 639,906.
4 Accountsreceivable,net 4
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L . . ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
% employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instr). Complete Part ll of SchL 6
2 | 7 Notesandloansreceivable,net . ... 7
< | 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse ... 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 5,77 2.l o 7,947.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D . 10a 101,363.
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10b 99,490. 5,285.] 10¢ 1,873.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 11
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 .. ... 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 . .. 13
14 Intangibleassets 14
15 Otherassets.See Part IV, line 11 .. ... 15
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequalline34) ... ............ 1 ) 827 ’ 847. 16 2 ) 349 ’ 756.
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses ... 85,074.] 17 57,020.
18 Grantspayable ... e 18
19 Deferred revenue | ... ... 19
20 Tax-exemptbond liabilities 20
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedute D 21
b4 22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
= key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
8 Complete Part Il of Schedule L .. 22
= 123 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... ... ... . N 85,074.] 26 57,020.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here p- L X1 and
o complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g 27 Unrestricted netassets . 359 ’ 366. 27 69 ’ 351.
g 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 1,383,407.] 28 2,223,385,
T [29 Permanently restricted netassets ..o 29
T Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P l:
H and complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds 30
ﬁ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 32
Z |33 Totalnet assets or fund balanCes ... 1,742,773.] 33 2,292,736.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances ... 1,827,847, 34 2,349,756,
Form 990 (2014)
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Form 990 (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 12
| Part XI | Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part XI . D
1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column (), line12) 1 3,131,385.
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line25) . 2 2,581,422,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 549,963,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (&) 4 1,742,773,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ... 5
6 Donated services and use of facilities 6
7 InvestMeNt eXPENSES e 7
8 8
9 9 0.
10 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 10 2,292,736.
{ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X1 ..o [x]
Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:I Cash @ Accrual |:] Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consalidated basis I:l Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b | X
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis D Consolidated basis |:| Both consalidated and separate basis
¢ If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? .. 2c| X

If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Actand OMB Circular A-133? 3a X
b If “Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergosuchaudits ... 3b
Form 990 (2014)
432012
11-07-14
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No. 1545-0047

Public Charity Status and Public Support
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
P> Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990.

2014

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

20-5009512

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

[Part] | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private fotindation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b){1)(A)i)-

2 [ A school described in section 170(b){1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
3 D A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1){A)(iii)-
4 |:| A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the hospital's name,

5

10

city, and state:

| An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

[

E—

section 170(b){(1){A)(iv). {Complete Part I1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b){1)(A){v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part I1.)

A community trust described in section 170(b){1)(A){vi). (Complete Part il.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part I11.)
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

1 :I An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or

]

[

]

Enter the number of supported organizations

more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a){2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 111, and 11g.
Type 1. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type Il. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supported organization(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
Type Il functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.
Type Ill non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supported organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generaily must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type ll, Type Hli
functionally integrated, or Type !il non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

(i) Name of supported
organization

(i) EIN

(iii) Type of organization
(described on lines 1-9
above or IRC section
(see instructions))

iv) Is the organization
listed in your
|governing document?

Yes No

{v) Amount of monetary
support (see
Instructions)

(vi) Amount of
other support (see
Instructions})

Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

432021 09-17-14
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page2
- Support §cﬁe5 ule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A){iv) and 170B)(1){A)VI)
{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part ! or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part lll.)
Section A. Public Support
Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) (a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.") 3,331,314, 2,253,764, 3,030,742, 3,151,056, 3,131,377, 14,898,253,

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through 3 3,331,314, 2,253,764, 3,030,742, 3,151,056, 3,131,377, 14,898,253,

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,

column () 5,353,508,
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4. 9,544,745,

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) p {a) 2010 (b) 2011 {c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
7 Amounts from line 4 3,331,314, 2,253,764, 3,030,742, 3,151,056, 3,131,377.] 14,898,253,

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
secutities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources 9,113. 7. 1,787. 27. 8.] 10,942,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital

assets (Explainin Part V1) 4,219. 4,838. 1,485. 10,542,
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 14,919,737,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... .. 12 I

13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)

organization, check this boxand stop here ... ... ..o . | |:|
Section C. Computatlon of |5u5||c §upport Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column(®) . 14 63.97 %
15 Public support percentage from 2013 Schedule A, Part Il line14 15 64.38 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check the bax on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . ... ... >

b 33 1/3% support test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualiifies as a publicly supported organizaton . . .
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,

and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the “facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ...

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 99C-EZ) 2014 Page 3

upport Sche 509(a)(2)
(Complete oniy if you checked the box an line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part I1.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2010 (b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons
b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received

from other than disqualified persons that

exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the

amount on line 13 for the year

¢ Add lines 7a and 7b

8 Public support sybiractline 7¢ from line 6.
Section B. Total Support

Galendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) P> {a) 2010 {b) 2011 (c) 2012 (d) 2013 (e) 2014 (f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand10b . . .
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VI.} ............
13 Total support. (add tines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

check this boxX and SEOP Nere . il | 4 [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2014 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) CL18 %
16 _Publiic support percentage from 2013 Schedule A Partlll ine 16 ... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2014 (line 10¢, column (f) divided by line 13, column {f)} o7 %

18 Investment income percentage from 2013 Schedule A, PartlIl, ine 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . . . >
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization > g
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .. ... | L
432023 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pages_
] Eart I! | Supporting Organizations

(Complete only if you checked a box on line 11 of Part I. If you checked 11a of Part |, complete Sections A

and B. If you checked 11b of Part I, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part |, complete

Sections A, D, and E. If you checked 11d of Part |, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's governing
documents? /f "No* describe in pgp yy how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 509(a)(1) or (2)? /f "Yes," explain in pap \j how the organization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or (2). 2

3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6)? /f "Yes," answer
(b) and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5), or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in par vy when and how the
organization made the determination. 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)
(B) purposes? If "Yes, " explain in pap yj what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use. 3c

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization")? /f

"Yes" and if you checked 11a or 11b in Part I, answer (b) and (c) below. 4a
b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported organization? /f "Yes, " describe in Part VI how the organization had such control and discretion
despite being controlled or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b
¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c)(3) and 509(a)(1) or (2)? If "Yes," explain in pgp \j what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c)(2)(B)
pUIposes. 4c
5a Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? /f "Yes,"
answer (b) and (c) below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in pgrt vy, including (i} the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed, (i) the reasons for each such action,
(iii) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv) how the action
was accomplished (such as by amendment to the organizing document). 5a
b Type | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing document? 5b
¢ Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control? 5¢c

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than (a) its supported organizations; (b) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations; or (¢} other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization’s supported organizations? /f "Yes, " provide detail in
Part Vi, 6

7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial
contributor (defined in IRC 4958(c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35-percent
controlled entity with regard to a substantial contributor? /f "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 7

8 Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958) not described in line 77
If "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4946 (other than foundation managers and organizations described
in section 509(a)(1) or (2))? /f "Yes," provide detail in pgr v, 9a

b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 9(a)) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes, " provide detail in pgry yy. 9b
c Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9(a)) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? /f "Yes," provide detail in pgrt vy, 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of IRC 4943 because of IRC 4943(f)
(regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting
organizations)? /f "Yes, " answer (b) below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the organization had excess business holdings.) 10b
432024 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pages
art IV| Supporting Organizations ;.ontineq)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (b) and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a

b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b

¢ A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or ¢, provide detail in pars vy 11c

Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No," describe in pgp iy how the supported organization(s) effectively operated, supervised, or
controlled the organization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint and/or remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes, " explain in
Part vi how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, cr controlled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization’s supported organization(s)? /f “No," describe in pap \y how control
or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported organization(s). 1

Section D. Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax year, (1) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, (2) a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (3) copies of the
organization’s governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organization’s officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (ii) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? /f "No," explain in pgrs \yy how
the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported organization(s). 2
3 By reason of the relationship described in (2), did the organization’s supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization’s investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assets at all times during the tax year? /f "Yes, " describe in pars \y the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3
Section E. Type lll Functionally-integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeargeg instructions):
a [lTne organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete jing o below.
b L_lThe organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete jjing 3 below.
c l:l The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a government entity (see instructions).

2 Activities Test. Apswer (@) and () below. Yes | No

a Did substantially all of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s) to which the organization was responsive? /f "Yes, * then in pary y1 identify
those supportad organizations and explain ~ how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a

b Did the activities described in (a) constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? /f *Yes, " explain in parp \y the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement. 2b

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.
a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in pgrt v1. 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If "Yes " describe in part yy the role played by the organization in this regard. 3b
432025 09-17-14 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pages

[Part V | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All
other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

(B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distributions
Other gross income (see instructions)
Add lines 1 through 3

QR |0 [N =

Depreciation and depletion

O[O |h[W[N[=

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)
7 Other expenses (see instructions)

8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4) 8

-]

~

(B) Current Year

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount (A) Prior Year .
(optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities 1a

Average monthly cash balances ib
Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets 1c
Total (add lines 1a, 1b, and 1c) 1d
Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI);

2 _Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets 2
Subtract line 2 from line 1d

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
see instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets (subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

o© a0 |ois

(]
w

F Y

o~ | |tn
© N[ (|

Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to

emergency temporary reduction (see instructions) 6
L] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-functionally-integrated Type ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

O h W N |=

S| N =

~

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2014
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page7
[PartV | Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a)(3) Supporting Organizations ;-ontineq)
Section D - Distributions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity
3 Administrative expenses paid to accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets
5 Qualified set-aside amounts (prior IRS approval required)
6
7
8

Other distributions (describe in Part VI). See instructions.
Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.
Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions.
9 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6
10 Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

® (ii) (iii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2014 Amount for 2014

1 Distributable amount for 2014 from Section C, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2014
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2014:

From 2013

Total of lines 3a through e

__g Applied to underdistributions of prior years
h Applied to 2014 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2009 not applied (see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

4 Distributions for 2014 from Section D,

line 7: $
a Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b Applied to 2014 distributable amount
¢ Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2014, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 (if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2014. Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 (if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2015. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013
Excess from 2014

® a6 T
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Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ill, line 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 8
I Eart !l |
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors T

f,':,°9rg'o?|?.9,’ 990-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

Department of the Treasury P> Information about Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 14

Internal Revenue Service its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 -

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

Organization type (check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 ) {enter number) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation

Form 990-PF 501(c)(3) exempt private foundation
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

L]
|:| 527 political organization
]
]
]

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

D For an organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and [l. See instructions for determining a contributor’s total contributions.

Special Rules

[X‘ For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ), Part |l, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, line 1h,
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and |l.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 890 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Il, and Il

|:| For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year |

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

423451
11-05-14



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

Employer identification number

20-5009512

Partl Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part ! if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

1

953,005.

Person [X]
Payroll |:|

Noncash :]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

315,000.

Person !E
Payroll I:]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

300,000.

Person IZl
Payroll |:|
Noncash [ |

(Comptete Part !l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

100,000,

Person @
Payroll :]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

206,200.

Person [z
Payroll [:
Noncash I:]

(Complete Part i for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

150,000.

Person @

Payroll D

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

16071112 756877 32628-TAX

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 2

Name of organization

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

Employer identification number

20-5009512

Partl Contributors (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

7

$ 110,190.

Person [X]
Payroll [:]
Noncash [:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

$ 100,000.

Person @
Payro [
Noncash E]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 100,000.

Person [E
Payroll [:]
Noncash I:]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll [:]
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person l:l
Payroll D
Noncash El

(Complete Part |l for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll [:]
Noncash D

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

423452 11-05-14

16071112 756877 32628-TAX
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 3

Name of organization

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

Employer identification number

20-5009512

Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

o (c)
No.
_— ) ) FMV (or estimate) (@ X
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.
. (0) . FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given . i Date received
(see instructions)
Partl
(a)
{c)
No.
. tb) : FMV (or estimate) @
from Description of noncash property given . : Date received
(see instructions)
Part |
(a)
(c)
No.

- ) . FMV (or estimate) (d) i
from Description of noncash property given A . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

(a)
(c)
No.
i b) . FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
(see instructions)
Part|
(a)
(c}
No.

e ) ; FMV (or estimate) (d) .
from Description of noncash property given . . Date received
Part | (see instructions)

423453 11-05-14
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)

Page 4

Name of organization

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

Employer identification number

20-5009512

a clusively TENQIOUS, charitable, eic., cONtrbUNions 10 organizations aescribed i section S0T(C)(7), (8), of at total more than $1, or
eyear ?rgm any one contributor. Complete columns (a) through (e} and the following line entry. For organizations
completing Part Ill, enter the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or less for the year. {Enterthis info. once.}
Use duplicate copies of Part il if additional space is needed.
(a) No.
g:rrpl (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
;I‘:rlgll {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
IgraoTl {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
I
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g;::m {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
423454 11-05-14 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2014)
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. . OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements

{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, 20 1 4
PartiV,line 6,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, 11e, 111, 12a, or 12b. ibli

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule D (Form 990) and its instructions is at 0 Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512
] Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part |V, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year ... ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (during year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds o
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal contral? ... . .. ... L_iYes |_'__| No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... D Yes |:| No
l Part Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat E Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

G A WON =

Held at the End of the Tax Year

a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements . .. 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in(@) ... ... 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure

listed in the National Register 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year p

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>

5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it OIS |:| Yes D No

6 Staff and volunteer hours devated to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p>

7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p» $

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(i}
8NG SBCHON 17OMNAIBNI? ... e e Clves [no

9 InPart Xlli, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for
conservation easements. _

[Part Il ] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a if the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part Xlil,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

(i) Revenue included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1
(i) Assetsincludedin Form990, PartX > 3

2  If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenueincluded in Form 890, Part VIIL ine 1 e » $

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X > §
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432051
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page2
art Il | _Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a I:] Public exhibition d |:| Loan or exchange programs
b |:| Scholarly research e |:| Other
c D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIII.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? ... D Yes |:| No
| Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
on Form 990, Part X? |:| Yes |:| No

Amount
€ Beginming balance e ic
d Additions duringthe year id
e Distributions during the year e
fOENding BalanCe | e f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? [:, Yes L] No

b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIil. Check here if the explanation has been provided in Part XIIl ...
I Part V | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year (b) Prior year (c) Two years back | (d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions .
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs ...
Administrative expenses

9 Endofyearbalance . ..
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p- %

b Permanent endowment p> %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment P %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

o oo T

-

by: Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(i) related organizations 3alii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(ii), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduweR? .~~~ 3b
Describe in Part Xlli the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
] Part VI |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
ia Land

b

c

d 100, 263. 98,390. 1,873.

e 1,100. 1,100. 0.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10¢.) . » 1,873.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432052
10-01-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page3
[ Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part iV, line 11b. See Form 990, Part X, iine 12.
(a) Description of security or category ncluging name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Financial derivatives . ... .. ... ..
(2) Closely-held equity interests
{3) Other

A

(B)

©)

(0]

(E)

(@]

()]

H)
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Part X, cal. (B) line 12.) »
] Part VIll| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11c. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

)

{6)
(7
(

©
Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 290, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >
I Part IX ] Other Assets.
Compilete if the arganization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

(1)

&)

(3)

)

&

6)

{7)

8)

©)

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X. ¢ol. (B) lin€ 15.) ... ... »
] Part X | Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Description of liability {b) Book value

(1) Federal income taxes

@

@3)

G

5)

(6)

@)

@8

©
Total. (Column {b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B} line 25.)
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XllI

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014

432053
10-D1-14
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page4
econcnllatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3 ) 131 ’ 385.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12:
a Netunrealized gains (losses) oninvestments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities ... 2b
¢ Recoveries of prior yeargrants 2c
d Other Describein Part XIIL) 2d
e Addlines2athrough2d . 2e 0.
3 Subtractline2efromline 1 3 | 3,131,385,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, line7b 4a
b Other Describein Part XIL) 4b
c Addlines4aand4b .. 4c 0.
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Partl, line 12.) ... 5 3,131,385,

] Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With E Expenses per Return.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements .~ 1 2,581 s 422.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part |X, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities 2a

b Prioryearadjustments 2b

€ Otherlosses . ... .. . 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XIIL) | 2d

e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e 0.

3 2,581,422,

3 Subtract line 2e from line 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, ine7b 4a

b Other (DescribeinPart XINLY 4b

© Addlinesdaanddb 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part /, fine 18.) ... . 5 2,581,422,

Part Xl Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part Il, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XI}, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION HAS BEEN DETERMINED TO BE EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME

TAXES UNDER SECTION 501(A) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE (CODE) AS AN

ORGANIZATION DESCRIBED IN SECTION 501(C)(3) OF THE CODE. THE ORGANIZATION

IS ALSO EXEMPT FROM CALIFORNIA INCOME TAXES UNDER SECTION 23701 OF THE

CALIFORNIA REVENUE AND TAXATION CODE.

ALTHOUGH THE ORGANIZATION IS RECOGNIZED AS TAX EXEMPT, IT IS STILL LIABLE

FOR TAX ON ITS UNRELATED BUSINESS TAXABLE INCOME (UBTI). THE ORGANIZATION

DOES NOT BELIEVE IT HAS UBTI THAT WILL RESULT IN AN INCOME TAX LIABILITY

THE ORGANIZATION APPLIES THE PROVISIONS SET FORTH IN FINANCIAL ACCOUNTING

e Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
29
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pages
[Part XIT Supplemental Information (continued)

STANDARDS BOARD ACCOUNTING STANDARDS CODIFICATION TOPIC 740 TO ACCOUNT FOR

UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME TAXES. THE ORGANIZATION ASSESSED ALL INCOME TAX

POSITIONS TAKEN WHERE THE STATUTE OF LIMITATION REMAINED OPEN, GENERALLY

THREE YEARS FROM THE DATE OF FILING. THE ORGANIZATION BELIEVES THAT ITS

TAX FILING POSITIONS WILL BE SUSTAINED UPON TAX EXAMINATIONS; THEREFORE,

NO LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS HAS BEEN RECORDED AT

DECEMBER 31, 2014 OR 2013. THE ORGANIZATION DOES NOT ANTICIPATE ANY

SIGNIFICANT INCREASES OR DECREASES TO UNRECOGNIZED INCOME TAX BENEFITS

DURING THE NEXT TWELVE MONTHS.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2014
432055
10-01-14
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE F Statement of Activities Outside the United States W—

{(Form 990) P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open tO_ Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule F (Form 990) and its instructions is at i Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

| Part | | General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on
Form 990, Part 1V, line 14b.
1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of its grants and other assistance,
the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? |X| Yes |:| No

2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of its grants and other assistance outside the

United States.
3 Activities per Region. (The following Part |, line 3 table can be duplicated if additional space is needed.)

(a) Region {b) Number of | (¢) Number of | (d) Activities conducted in region (e) If activity listed in (d) (f) Total
offices employees, | y type) (e.g., fundraising, program is a program service, expenditures
. . agents, and i A - . for and
in the region | independent services, investments, grants to describe specific type .
contractors recipients located in the region) of service(s) in region IFESHTRENES
in region in region
EAST ASIA AND THE PROGRAM SERVICES IN THE ARCHEOLOGICAL
PACIFIC 0 2 REGION CONSERVATION 319,347,
EUROPE (INCLUDING PROGRAM SERVICES IN THE ARCHEOLOGICAL
ICELAND & GREENLAND) 0 REGION CONSERVATION 33,112,
IPROGRAM SERVICES IN THE RRCHEOLOGICAL
SOUTH AMERICA 0 1 REGION CONSERVATION 680, 6484,
MIDDLE EAST AND [PROGRAM SERVICES IN THE ARCHEOLOGICAL
NORTH AFRICA 0 REGION ICONSERVATION 117,414,
3a Subtotal . 0 3 1,150,357,
b Total from continuation
sheetstoPart!l 0 0 0.
¢ Totals (add lines 3a
and3b) . 0 3 1,150,357,
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
432071
09-24-14
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Schedute F (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 2
Grants and Other Assi to Or or Entities Outside the United States. Comglete if the organization answered "Yes" on Ferm 990, Part IV, line 15, for any
recipient who received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 | o) RS code section ) {d) Purpose of (e)Amount | (f)Mannerof |(9)Amountof [ (h)Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of organization d EIN (if applicabl {c) Region ) non-cash of non-cash valuation (book, FMV,
an (if applicable) grant of cash grant {cash disbursement! istance istance appraisal, other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as tax-exempt by

the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . »
3 Enter total number of other organizations orentitios . ... »

432072
09-24-14
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 3
Partlll  Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Qutside the United States. Complete if the organization answered *Yes* on Farm 990, Part IV, line 16.
Part lli can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
. 3 (c) Number of | {(d) Amount of (e) Manner of {f) Amount of (g) Description of (h) Method of
(a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Region recipients cash grant cash disbursement non-cash non-cash assistance valuation
assistance (baok, FMY,

appraisal, other)

432073
09-24-14

33
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Pages
art Foreign Forms

1 Was the organization a U.S. transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes," the

organization may be required to file Form 926, Return by a U.S. Transferor of Property to a Foreign

Corporation (see Instructions for Form 926) e L1 ves No
2 Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If “Yes," the organization

may be required to file Form 3520, Annual Return To Report Transactions With Foreign Trusts and

Receipt of Certain Foreign Gifts, and/or Form 3520-A, Annual Information Return of Foreign Trust With

a U.S. Owner (see Instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A; do not file with Form980) . [ Tves [XINo
3 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons With Respect To

Certain Foreign Corporations (see Instructions for Form 547 1) e, L1 ves Xi No
4 Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a

qualified electing fund during the tax year? /f "Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 8621,

Information Return by a Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund

(566 INSHUCHONS FOF FOMM 8621) ...\ oo\t oo e e e [ Jves [XIno
5 Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? /f "Yes,"

the organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons With Respect to Certain

Foreign Partnerships (see Instructions for Form 8868) . e |:| Yes LE No
6 Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? /f

"Yes," the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see Instructions

for Form 6713; do not fife with Form 990) e [ Ives [Xlno

Schedule F (Form 990) 2014

432074
09-24-14
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 pages
(PartV | Supplemental Information
Provide the information required by Part |, line 2 (monitoring of funds); Part I, line 3, column {f) (accounting method; amounts of
investments vs. expenditures per region); Part Il, line 1 {accounting method); Part Il (accounting method); and Part IlI, column ©)
(estimated number of recipients), as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

ALL PROJECTS HAVE A PROJECT DIRECTOR WHO WORKS AT THE CONSERVATION SITE.

PROJECT DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO PRESENT A PROJECT BUDGET AT THE

BEGINNING OF EACH FISCAL YEAR, AND ARE THEN ASKED TO PROVIDE ACTUAL

SPENDING AT THE END OF THE YEAR AS COMPARED TO THE BUDGET. PROJECT

DIRECTORS ARE ALSO REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT ON THE

PROJECT BEFORE THEY CAN RECEIVE FURTHER FUNDING FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR.

PROJECT DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN RECEIPTS FOR ALI SPENDING, AND

THE ORGANIZATION HAS THE RIGHT TO REVIEW THE SPENDING AND RECEIPTS. THE

ORGANIZATION ALSO HAS A DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL CONSERVATION WHO VISITS

MOST SITES EACH YEAR TO ASSESS THE EFFICACY OF THE CONSERVATION WORK. THE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE ORGANIZATION, AND ON OCCASION MEMBERS OF THE

BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ALSO VISIT SITES ON A REGULAR BASIS.

PART I, LINE 3:

THE ORGANIZATION CONTRACTS WITH FOREIGN NON-GOVERNMENTAIL ORGANIZATIONS

AND UNIVERSITIES, AS WELL AS WITH US-BASED NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS

AND UNIVERSITIES, AS WELL AS WITH FOREIGN-BASED INDIVIDUALS TO DO

ARCHEOLOGICAL CONSERVATION IN AT-RISK SITES IN DEVELOPING COUNTRIES. THE

ORGANIZATION SIGNS MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) WITH EACH

ORGANIZATION OR INDIVIDUAL, WHICH STIPULATES HOW FUNDS ARE TO BE USED.

THE ORGANIZATION CHECKS THE OFFICE OF FOREIGN ASSET CONTROL (OFAC) AND

OTHER TERRORIST LISTS BEFORE FUNDING, AND MATINTAINS FILES OF ALL

DISBURSEMENTS.

432075 09-24-14 Schedule F (Form 990) 2014
35
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SCHEDULE Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, OME;No. 1545-0047

(Form 990) Govemments, and Individuals in the United States 20 1 4
Complete if the or: ization ed "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22.
Department of the Treasary P Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
P TR e D> Information about Schedule | (Form 890) and its instructions is at www irs goy/fnrma9o Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identlfication number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

[Partl | General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Dees the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection
Criteria Used 10 AWATH 18 GIANES OF ASSISANCE? . oo eeoo oo oo oo ooee oo oo e Xlves [no
2 Describe in Part JV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.

Grants and Other Assi toD tic Organizati and D tic Gover Complete if the organization answered “Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipiant that received more than $£,000. Part |l can be duplicated if additional space is needed.
1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of | (e) Amcunt of vg?j’:{ﬁ;‘:?go‘fk {g) Description of ({h) Purpose of grant
or gevernment if applicabie cash grant non-cash EMV. a o"aisai' non-cash assistance or assistance
assistance MV, appraisal,
other
FCUNDATICN FOR ANTHROPOLOGICAL
RESEARCH - 400 N 160 WEST -
RUPERT, ID 83350 82-0486235 [501{C)(3) 242,937, 0, CONSERVATION GRANT
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed inthe line 1 table s »
3 Enter total number of other organizations listed intheline d table .. .. . |_d
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions for Form 890. Schedule 1 (Form 990} (2014)

432101
10-15-14 3 6



Schedule | (Form 990) (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

20-5009512 Page2

Partlll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* to Form 990, Part [V, line 22.
Part lll can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance {b) Number of [ (c) Amount of |{d) Amount of non- (e) Method of valuation

recipients cash grant cash assistance | (book, FMV, appraisal, other)

{f) Description of non-cash assistance

l Part IV I Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part I, line 2, Part Ill, column (b), and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

ALL PROJECTS HAVE A PROJECT DIRECTOR WHO WORKS AT THE CONSERVATION SITE.

PROJECT DIRECTORS ARE REQUIRED TO PRESENT A PROJECT BUDGET AT THE BEGINNING

OF EACH FISCAL YEAR, AND ARE THEN ASKED TO PROVIDE ACTUAL SPENDING AT THE

END OF THE YEAR AS COMPARED TO THE BUDGET. PROJECT DIRECTORS ARE ALSO

REQUIRED TO PROVIDE AN ANNUAL PROGRESS REPORT ON THE PROJECT BEFORE THEY

CAN RECEIVE FURTHER FUNDING FOR THE FOLLOWING YEAR. PROJECT DIRECTORS ARE

REQUIRED TO MAINTAIN RECEIPTS FOR ALL SPENDING, AND THE ORGANIZATION HAS

THE RIGHT TO REVIEW THE SPENDING AND RECEIPTS. THE ORGANIZATION ALSO HAS A

432102 10-15-14 37

Schedule | (Form 990) (2014)



Schedule | (Form 990) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 page2
art IV | Supplemental Information

DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL CONSERVATION WHO VISITS MOST SITES EACH YEAR TO

ASSESS THE EFFICACY OF THE CONSERVATION WORK. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF THE

ORGANIZATION, AND ON OCCASION MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES, ALSO VISIT

SITES ON A REGULAR BASIS.

Schedule | (Form 990)
432291
05-01-14

38
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1645-0047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 4
Compensated Employees

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 23. :
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury }Attach to Form 990. Inspection

Internal Revenue Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990) and its instructions is at
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

|PLartI | Questions -Regartﬁng Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part VI, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any relevant information regarding these items.
First-class or charter travel |:| Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments I:l Health or social club dues or initiation fees
[:l Discretionary spending account I:l Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part lll to explain . .. i | X

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQO/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant D Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b

bbb

c Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part lll.

Only section 501{c)(3), 501(c)(4), and 501{c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization? 5a X

b Any related organization? 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil.
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VlI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The Organization? 6a X
b Any related OIGANIZAtON? | . .. oo oo eeeee oo oot 6b X
If “Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lIl.
7 For persons listed in Form 990, Part ViI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," describe in Part I 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPart i . 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)? ... oo 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
432111
10-13-14
39
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Schedule J (Form 930} 2014

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

20-5009512

Page 2

Part il | Officers, Directors, Tr Key

ees, and High

t C

Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensaticn must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {i) and fram related organizations, describec in the instructions, on row (ii}.
Do not iist any incividuals that are not listed on Form 890, Part ViI.

Note. The sum of columns (B){j)-fiii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 290, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and (E) amounts for that individual.

{B) Breakdown cf W-2 and/or 1099-MiSC compensation | (C) Retirement and {D) Nontaxatle |(E) Total of cclumns| (F) Compensation
We e y g other deferrea benefits (B2)(i-(D)y in column (B}
. i) Base onus iii) Other }
(A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable eompensation reao:;:!r ::ﬁ fggg d
compernsation campensaticn o
(1) VINCENT L, MICHAEL n 175,000, 0. 0. 0. 26,326. 201,326. 0.
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(Z) ROBERT STANTON ml 129,583, 0. 0. 0. 24,340, 153,923. 0.
CFO/TREASURER (ii) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(3) STEFAAN POORTMAN | 145,000. 0. 0. 0. 8,801. 153,801, 0.
DIRECTOR OF INTERNATIONAL PARTNERSH(ji) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
(i
ii
()
(i)
(i)
(i)
[0}
(i)
(i
(i)
(i)
(i)
U}
(i)
(i)
if)
(i)
(i)
U}
(i)
U}
ii
(M
(ii)
M
i)
Schedule J (Form 990) 2014
432112 40
10-13-14



Schedule J {(Form 990) 2014 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 3
l Part Il | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 63, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part |1, Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule J {Form 920) 2014
432113

10-13-14 41



SCHEDULE M
{Form 990)

> Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.

Noncash Contributions

OMB No. 1545-0047

2014

Department of the Treasury » Attach to Form 990. Open To Public
Intemal Revenus Service P Information about Schedule M (Form 990) and its instructions is at i Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND l 20-5009512
[Part1 | Types of Property
(a) (b) 3] (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts
___litems contributed| Form 990, Part Viil, line 1g
1 Art-Worksofart ... ...
2 Art-Historical treasures .. ... ..
3 Art-Fractionalinterests ... ...
4 Books and publications ... ...
5 Clothing and household goods
6 Carsandothervehicles . . .. ...
7 Boatsandplanes .. ... .. ...
8 Intellectual property ...
9 Securities - Publicly traded X 3 52,73 0. FMV
10 Securities - Closely held stock .. ... ...
11 Securities - Partnership, LLC, or
trustinterests ... ...
12 Securities - Miscellaneous ...
13 Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures . ...
14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate - Residential ... ...
16 Real estate - Commercial ... ...
17 Realestate-Other . ... ..
18 Collectibles . ...
19 Foodinventory . .. ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies ... ... ..
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts ...
23  Scientific specimens ...
24 Archeological artifacts ...
25 Other P )
26 Other P ( )
27 Other P )
28 Other P )
29 Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions
for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . 29
Yes | No
30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1 through 28, that it
must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for
exempt purposes for the entire holding Period? | 30a X
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part If.
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions? 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMEIOUNIONS? e e 32a] X
b If "Yes," describe in Part Il.
33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part 11
LHA  For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
432141
08-12-14
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Schedule M (Form 990) (2014) GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512 Page 2

art Supplemental Information. Frovide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether the organization
is reporting in Part I, column (b), the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both. Also complete
this part for any additional information.

SCHEDULE M, LINE 32B:

THE ORGANIZATION LIQUIDATES ALL STOCK DONATIONS USING WELLS FARGO

ADVISORS (BROKERAGE FIRM).

432142 08-12-14 Schedule M (Form 990) (2014)
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SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ °§”ﬁ‘i|“szl°‘“7

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Internal Revenue Service P> Information ab adule its i ions is 2 A rm Qa0 Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MISSION:

OPPORTUNITIES TO ENSURE SUSTAINABILITY OF THE SITES IN THE DEVELOPING

WORLD.

FORM 990, PART III, LINE 4D, OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES:

RESEARCH AND EVENTUAL WHITE PAPER ON ECONOMIC IMPACT OF THE WORLD'S

VANISHING GLOBAL HERITAGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

THE FORM 990 IS SENT TO THE AUDIT COMMITTEE MEMBERS, SELECT EXECUTIVES AND

BOARD MEMBERS WITH FINANCIAL EXPERTISE FOR THEIR REVIEW AND COMMENTS PRIOR

TO FILING.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S OFFICERS AND BOARD MEMBERS ARE REQUIRED TO READ AND SIGN

THE CONFICT OF INTEREST POLICY WHICH AFFIRMS THEIR ONGOING COMPLIANCE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ORGANIZATION'S AUDIT COMMITTEE PERFORMS THE ROLE OF EVALUATING

COMPENSATION STUDIES AND APPROVING ANNUAL COMPENSATION FOR THE

ORGANIZATION'S EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, TOP MANAGEMENT, KEY EMPLOYEES, AND

OFFICERS.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

ALL OF THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY,

AND AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. THE

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 930 or 990-EZ) (2014)
432211
08-27-14
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2014) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

ORGANIZATION PRODUCES A BIENNIAL REPORT WHICH ALSQO INCLUDES FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS .

FORM 990, PART X, LINES 17, 27, AND 28:

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND FILED THEIR 2013 FORM 990 BEFORE THEIR FINANCIAL

STATEMENT AUDIT WAS FINALIZED. AFTER THE FORM 990 WAS FILED, THERE WAS

A SLIGHT CHANGE IN THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE ORGANIZATION'S LIABILITIES

AND NET ASSETS. THIS CHANGE HAS BEEN REFLECTED IN THE BEGINNING OF THE

YEAR COLUMN IN THE BALANCE SHEET OF THE ORGANIZATION'S 2014 FORM 990.

THE CHANGE WAS PRESENTATIONAL ONLY AND DID NOT HAVE ANY AFFECT ON THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY OF THE 2013 FORM 990.

FORM 990, PART XII, LINE 2C:

THE ORGANIZATION'S BOARD HAS DESIGNATED THE AUDIT COMMITIEE WITH THE

RESPONSIBILITY OF OVERSIGHT OF THE AUDIT OF ITS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

AND SELECTION OF AN INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT.

Q5-27-14 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2014)
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maeevear  California Exempt Organization
2014 Annual Information Return

FORM

428941 11-26-14

199

Calendar Year 2014 or fiscal year beginning (mm/dd/yyyy)

, and ending (mm/dd/yyyy)

Corporation/Organization Name

California cerparation number

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 2855424
Additional Information. See instructions. FEIN
20-5009512
Street address (suite or room) PMB no.
631 EMERSON STREET
City State ZIP code
PALO ALTO CA 94301
Fareign country name Foreign province/state/county Foreign postal code
A RirstRetUM { tves [ XINo|J # exempt under R&TG Section 237G1d, has the organization
B Amended Return L4 D Yes @ No engaged in political activities? See instructions. . e D Yes LZ} No
C IRC Section 4947(a)(1) trust . ... ... -E:l Yes @ No| K Is the organization exempt under R&TC Section 23701g? OD Yes [ZE No
D Finai Information Return? If "Yes," enter the gross receipts from nonmember
° |:l Dissolved @ [:| Surrendered (Withdrawn) SOUTCBS $
® |:| Merged/Reorganized Enter date: (mm/dd/fyyyy) @ L f organization is exempt under R&TC Section 23701d
E Check accounting method: and meets the filing fee exception, check box. No filing
(1) [ Gash Accrual - (3) L] Other fee is required. ... o[ X]
F  Federal return filed? M Is the organization a Limited Liability Company? . L] : Yes LZ No
(e _Josor (2)e 9go-pr (3)e[ I SchH(990) N Did the organization file Form 100 or Form 109 to
G Isthisagroup filing? See instructions. o[ Ives IXINo report taxable income? . o lves [XINo
H s this organization in a group exemption? . . ... |___] Yes E No| O Is the organization under audit by the IRS or has the
If "Yes," what is the parent's name? IRS audited ina prioryear? o lves [ XINo
P Isan IRS Form 1023/1024 pending? [Jves LX]No
| Did the organization have any changes to its guidelines @ L1 ves m Date filed with IRS
not reported to the FTB? See instructions.
Part | Complete Partl unless not required to file this form. See General Instructions B and G.
1 Gross sales or receipts from other sources. From Side 2, Part Il line8 . . . ... L 1 8. 00
2 Gross dues and assessments from members and affiliates . L4 2 00
. 3 Gross contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts received ol 3 3,131,377. oo
Recelpts Total gross receipts for ﬁlmg requirement test. Add line 1 through line 3.
and 4 This line must be completed. if the result is Jess than $50,000, see Generai Instruction B ... ...ocoeiion. ® 4 3 7 1 3 1 7 3 8 5 « 00
Revenues | ° CCSTOPO00USSOM i | 5 00
6 Cost or other basis, and sales expenses of assetssold . . ® 6 00
7 Totalcosts. Addline5andline 6 . e 7 00
8 Total gross income. Subtractline 7 fromline4 d 8 3,131,385. 0o
Expenses 9 Total expenses and disbursements. From Side 2, Part 1L, line 18 . o g 2,581,422, oo
10 Excess of receipts over expenses and disbursements. Subtract line 9 fromiine8 . ... .. ... e | 10 549,963. a0
11 Filing fee $10 or $25. See General Instruction F 11 N/A 00
Filing 120 Total PAYMEALS | oo e e 12 00
Fee 13 Penalties and Interest. See General Instruction J 13 00
14 Usetax. See (pegeralfnstrudtion K 14 00
15 15 00
= SCUE Y RIToW
= arer (other han taxaayar) |s based on aII |nformatlc'1 of whtch preparer has any knowledge
Sign Title ® Telephone
Here Sipstuce FFICER iﬁ g ‘K‘
kg Checkif | oI
i S o or v 11/12/15 |setempioyeap [ [P00701936
Paid Firm's name SIFEN
Preparers | 702> p, FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP 04-1341042
Use Only | employed) 1801 PAGE MILL ROAD " Totephons
PALO ALTO, CA 94304 (650) 845-8100
May the FTB discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions ... ® DT_rYes L e

For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. 3651144

022 |

Form 199 C12014 Side 1



GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

Part Il Organizations with gross receipts of more than $50,000 and private foundations regardiess of . 428951 11-26-14
amount of gross receipts - complete Part Il or furnish substitute information.

1 Gross sales or receipts from all business activities. See instructions . ° 1 00
2UMBIEST | e o| 2 8. 00
3 DIVIENS e, e 3 00
Receipts | 4 GrOSSTEMIS e | 4 00
from 5 GrossTovallies | ... ®| 5 00
Other 6 Gross amount received from sale of assets (See Instructions) . ® 6 00
Sources T OOheriNCOME | . e, | 7 00
8 Total gross sales or receipts from other sources. Add line 1 through line 7. Enter here and on Side 1, Part I, line 1 8 8. 00
9 Contributions, gifts, grants, and similar amounts paid STATEMENT 2 e | 9 342,937. o0
10 Disbursements to or for members e, e |10 00
11 Compensation of officers, directors, and trustees SEE STATEMENT 3 e | 11 398,538. o0
12 Other salaries and WageS .. . o | 12 476,213. 00
EXpenses | 18 IMerest e e | 13 00
and T4 TS oo o| 14 54,800. oo
Disburse- | 15 RIS e |15 77,693. o0
ments | 16 Depreciation and depletion (See instructions) ... ... o | 16 3,413. oo
17 Other Expenses and Disbursements . . .. SEE STATEMENT 4 e | 17| 1,227,828. po
18 Total expenses and disbursements. Add line 9 through line 17. Enter here and on Side 1, Part|, line9 ... .. 18] 2,581,422, oo
Schedule L Balance Sheets Beginning of taxable year End of taxable year
Assets (a) (b) {c) (d)
1Cash 453,339. . 700,030.
2 Netaccounts receivable ®
3 Netnotesreceivable .~ [
4 dnventories ... hd
5 Federal and state government obligations [J
6 Investments in other bonds . o
7 Investmentsinstock ... °
8 Mortgageloans . ... o
9 Other investments ... o
10 a Depreciable assets 101,363. 101,363.
b Less accumulated depreciation | ( 96,078.) 5,285.|( 99,490.) 1,873.
11 Land ®
12 Other assets 1,369,223, e 1,647,853,
13 Totalassets .. ... 1,827,847. 2,349,756.
Liabilities and net worth
14 Accountspayable 85,074. ® 57,020.
15 Contributions, gifts, or grants payable ®
16 Bonds and notes payable o
17 Mortgages payable . .. ... . o
18 Other liabilities . ...
19 Capital stock or principal fund ®
20 Ppaid-in or capital surplus. Attach reconciliation . ®
21 Retained earnings or income fund 1,742,773. o 2,292,736,
22 Total liabilities and net worth 1,827,847. 2,349,756.
Schedule M-1 Reconciliation of income per books with income per return
Do not complete this schedule if the amount on Schedule L, line 13, column (d), is less than $50,000.
1 Netincome perbooks ° 549,963 . 7 Income recorded on books this year
2 Federalincometax . [ notincluded in this return. [d
3 Excess of capital losses over capital gains [ 8 Deductions in this return not charged
4 Income not recorded on books this year ® against book income thisyear . . ®
5 Expenses recorded on books this year not 9 Total. Addline7andline8
deducted in this return ° 10 Netincome per return.
6 Total Add line 1throughline5 .. . . 549,963. Subtractline 9 from line 6 ... . 549,963,

B sice2 fomissct 2014 022 | 3652144 | [ 5]



Global Heritage Fund

EIN: 20-5009512

CA 3885 - Depreciation Report
Year ended December 31, 2014

Date in
Asset description service Cost/Basis  Prior Depr Method Life Current Depr
1 Computer equipment Various 91,435 86,149 St 5.00 3,413
2 Office equipment Various 8,828 8,828 SL 7.00 -
3 Office furniture Various 1,100 1,100 SL 7.00 -
Total Depreciation 101,363 96,077 3,413




GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5008512

FORM 199 CASH CONTRIBUTIONS STATEMENT 1
INCLUDED ON PART I, LINE 3

DATE OF
CONTRIBUTOR'S NAME CONTRIBUTOR'S ADDRESS GIFT AMOUNT
MORGAN FAMILY FOUNDATION P.O. BOX 1742 LOS ALTOS HILLS, 12/31/14
CA 94022 953, 005.
HITZ FOUNDATION 26026 SCARFF WAY LOS ALTOS 12/31/14
HILLS, CA 94022 315, 000.
DANIEL K. THORNE 1 EAST 66TH ST., STE 17 A/B 12/31/14
FOUNDATION NEW YORK, NY 10065 300,000.
WOLF CREEK FOUNDATION P.O. BOX 313 EDEN, UT 84310 12/31/14 100,000.
TONY WHEELER 6 YARRA GROVE HAWTHORN 12/31/14
AUSTRALIA 206,200.
JONES DAY FOUNDATION 1755 EMBARCADERO ROAD PALO 12/31/14
ALTO, CA 94303 150,000.
PRINS CLAUS FUND HERENGRACHT 603, 1017 CE 12/31/14
AMSTERDAMN NETHERLANDS 110,190.
OMER KOC 631 EMERSON STREET PALO ALTO, 12/31/14
CA 94301 100,000.
GEORGE MARCUS 631 EMERSON STREET PALO ALTO, 12/31/714
CA 94301 100, 000.
TOTAL INCLUDED ON LINE 3 2,334,395,

STATEMENT(S) 1



GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

FORM 199 CASH CONTRIBUTIONS, GIFTS, GRANTS STATEMENT 2
AND SIMILAR AMOUNTS PAID

ACTIVITY CLASSIFICATION: CONSERVATION GRANT

DONEES NAME DONEES ADDRESS RELATIONSHIP AMOUNT

FOUNDATION FOR 400 N 160 WEST - RUPERT, ID N/A

ANTHROPOLOGICAL 83350

RESEARCH 342,937.
TOTAL FOR THIS ACTIVITY 342,937.

TOTAL INCLUDED ON FORM 199, PART II, LINE 9 342,937.

FORM 199 COMPENSATION OF OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND TRUSTEES STATEMENT 3

TITLE AND

NAME AND ADDRESS AVERAGE HRS WORKED/WK COMPENSATION

VINCENT L. MICHAEL EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 199,313.

631 EMERSON STREET 40.00

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

JEFFREY MORGAN VICE CHAIRMAN 46,841.

631 EMERSON STREET 20.00

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

JAN SCHOLES FINANCE COMMITTEE 0.

631 EMERSON STREET 1.00

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

DANIEL K. THORNE CHATRMAN 0.

631 EMERSON STREET 5.00

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

THOMAS JOYCE PROGRAM & PLANNING CHAIRPE 0.

631 EMERSON STREET 1.00

PALO ALTO, CA 94301

STATEMENT(S) 2, 3



GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

ALEC MERRIAM
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

JAMES BOND
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

ALLISON HUYUH
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

FIRTH GRIFFITH
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

CATHY MCMURTRY
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

PAUL SLAWSON
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

GEORGE SYCIP
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

PATRICK WHITNEY
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

TONY WHEELER
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

PRINCESS ALIA AL-SENUSSI
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

JENNIFER FARIN EMERSON
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

ROBERT STANTON
631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

ROBERT WOODS, JR.

631 EMERSON STREET
PALO ALTO, CA 94301

TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 11

20-5009512

FINANCE COMMITTEE CHAIRPER 0.

1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

TRUSTEE 0.
1.00

CFO/TREASURER 152,384,
40.00

VP OF DEVELOPMENT 0.
40.00

398,538.

STATEMENT(S) 3



GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND

20-5009512

FORM 199 OTHER EXPENSES STATEMENT 4
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT

PROJECT FUNDING 872,431.
RECRUITING 19,516.
TELEPHONE 17,744.
BANK CHARGES 12,456.
OTHER EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 106,223.
LEGAL FEES 13,928.
ACCOUNTING FEES 32,974.
OTHER PROFESSIONAL FEES 1,094.
ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION 40,708.
OFFICE EXPENSES 27,428,
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 21,683,
TRAVEL 26,199,
CONFERENCES AND CONVENTIONS 16,115.
INSURANCE 13,672.
ALL OTHER EXPENSES 5,657.
TOTAL TO FORM 199, PART II, LINE 17 1,227,828.

FORM 199 OTHER ASSETS

STATEMENT 5

DESCRIPTION

PLEDGES AND GRANTS RECEIVABLE
PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEFERRED CHARGES

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 12

BEG. OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

1,363,451, 1,639,906.
5,772, 7,947.
1,369,223, 1,647,853,

FORM 159 FUND BALANCES

STATEMENT 6

DESCRIPTION

UNRESTRICTED ASSETS
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED ASSETS

TOTAL TO FORM 199, SCHEDULE L, LINE 21

BEG. OF YEAR

END OF YEAR

359,366. 69,351.
1,383,407. 2,223,385,
1,742,773, 2,292,736.

STATEMENT(S) 4, 5, 6



022
Date Accepted DO NOT MAIL THIS FORM TO THE FTB

FORM

TAXABLE YEAR : in afi izati QAR EO
el 2 1=, California e-file Return Authorization for 8453-EO

<01 Exempt Organizations

Exempt Organization name Ident?ylng number

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 20-5009512

Part | Electronic Return Information (whole dollars only)
1 Total gross receipts (FOM 199, € 4) ... ... e, 1_3,131,385. a0
2 Total gross income (Form 199, ine 8) ... 2_3,131,385. q
3 Total expenses and disbursements (Form 199, 1ine ®) .. 3_2,581,422. o

Partll  Settle Your Account Electronically for Taxable Year 2014
4 | | Electronic funds withdrawal 4a Amount 4b Withdrawal date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Part |l Banking Information (Have you verified the exempt organization’s banking information?)
5 Routing number
6 Account number 7 Type of account: |:| Checking |:| Savings

Part IV Declaration of Officer

| authorize the exempt organization's account to be settled as designated in Part Il. If | check Part Il, Box 4, | authorize an electronic funds withdrawal for the amount listed
on line 4a.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above exempt organization and that the information | provided to my electronic return originator (ERO),
transmitter, or intermediate service provider and the amounts in Part | above agree with the amounts on the corresponding lines of the exempt organization's 2014
California electronic return. To the best of my knowledge and belief, the exempt organization's return is true, correct, and complete. If the exempt organization is filing
a balance due return, | understand that if the Franchise Tax Board (FTB) does not receive full and timely payment of the exempt organization's fee liability, the exempt
organization will regain ligbtefor {fMsfee liability and all applicable interest and penalties. | authorize the exempt organization return and accompanying schedules and
statements be trangmiéd to thy HTB Yy the ERO, transmitter, or intermediate service provider. If the processing of the exempt organization's return or refund is
delayed, | authorike 8je FTB scigse to the ERO or intermediate service provider, the reason(s) for the delay.

A ]

v

B
v,

Sign | \1‘ \?\ $ }OFFICER

Signaure of Officer Daté 3 Title
Here o

PartV__ Declaration of Electronic Return Originator (ERQ) and Paid Preparer.

| declare that | have reviewed the above exempt organization's return and that the entries on form FTB 8453-EQ are complete and correct to the best of my knowledge. (If |
am only an intermediate service provider, | understand that | am not responsible for reviewing the exempt organization's return. | declare, however, that form FTB 8453-E0
accurately reflects the data on the return.) | have obtained the organization officer's signature on form FTB 8453-EO before transmitting this return to the FTB; | have
provided the organization officer with a copy of all forms and information that | will file with the FTB, and | have followed all other requirements described in FTB Pub.
1345, 2014 e-file Handbook for Authorized e-file Providers. | will keep form FTB 8453-E0 on file for four years from the due date of the return or four years from the date
the exempt organization return is filed, whichever is later, and | will make a copy available to the FTB upon request. If | am also the paid preparer, under penalties of perjury,
| dectare that | have examined the above exempt organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are
true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

ERO's- Date Check |_1 Check ERO's PTIN
Ero o | wcms ) [vo | —
Must ;i;rgl':enr::ﬁ y(:;)vours FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP ren 94-1341042
Slgn and address 1801 PAGE MILI. ROAD
PALO ALTO, CA zZpcode 94304

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined the above organization's return and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, they are true, correct, and complete. | make this declaration based on all information of which | have knowledge.

Paid Paid Date Check Paid preparer's PTIN
Preparer St } emiovs [ 1 | P00701936
Must pimsnameforyors ) FRANK, RIMERMAN & CO. LLP ren  94-1341042
Sign and address 1 8 0 1 PAGE MILIL: ROAD

PALO ALTO, CA zPcode94304
For Privacy Notice, get FTB 1131 ENG/SP. FTB 8453-EC 2014

429021
11-06-14

7
16071112 756877 32628-TAX 2014.04030 GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND 32628-T1



MALTO: ANNUAL
Eeg'ﬁ;&‘go‘;’n’;“b'eT'“m REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE REPORT
Saciamento, CA 84203-4470 TO ATTORNEY GENERAL OF CALIFORNIA
Telephone; (916) 445-2021 Sections 12586 and 12587, California Government Code
11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312
WEB SITE ADDRESS: Failure to submit this report annually no later than four months and fifteen days after the
“/jag.ca. hariti end of the organization's accounting period may result in the loss of tax exemption and
IHipslfag.ca.gavicharitios/ the assessment of a minimum tax of $800, plus interest, and/or fines or filing penalties
as defined in Government Code section 12586.1. IRS extensions will be honored.

State Charity Registration Number:gT 127272 Eheck it

4 Change of address

GLOBAL HERITAGE FUND L1 Amended report

Name of Organization

631 EMERSON STREET Corporate or Organization MNo. 2855424
Address (Number and Street)

PALO ALTO, CA 94301 Federal Employer 1.D. No. 20-5009512

City or Town, State and ZIP Code

ANNUAL REGISTRATION RENEWAL FEE SCHEDULE (11 Cal. Code Regs. sections 301-307, 311 and 312)
Make Check Payable to Attorney General’s Registry of Charitable Trusts

Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee Gross Annual Revenue Fee
Less than $25,000 0 Between $100,001 and $250,000  $50 Between $1,000,001 and $10 million $150
Between $25,000 and $100,000 $25 Between $250,001 and $1 million $75 Between $10,000,001 and $50 million  $225
Greater than $50 million $300
PART A - ACTIVITIES
For your most recent full accounting period {beginning 01/01/2014 ending 12/31/2014 ) list:
Gross annual revenue $ 3 ’ 131 ,385. Total assets $ 2,349,756,
PART B - STATEMENTS REGARDING ORGANIZATION DURING THE PERIOD OF THIS REPORT
Note: If you answer "yes" to any of the questions below, you must attach a separate sheet providing an explanation
and details for each "yes" response. Please review RRF-1 instructions for information required.
. . . - . . . _— Yes | No
1. During this reporting period, were there any contracts, loans, leases or other financial transactions between the organization
and any officer, director or trustee thereof either directly or with an entity in which any such officer, director or trustee had
any finangcial interest? X
2. During this reporting period, was there any theft, embezzlement, diversion or misuse of the arganization’s charitable property
or funds? X
3. During this reporting period, did non-program expenditures exceed 50% of gross revenues? X
4.  During this reporting period, were any organization funds used to pay any penalty, fine or judgment? If you filed a Form 4720
with the Internal Revenue Service, attach a copy. X
5.  During this reporting period, were the services of a commercial fundraiser or fundraising counse! for charitable purposes used?
If "yes," provide an attachment listing the name, address, and telephone number of the service provider. X
6.  During this reporting period, did the organization receive any governmental funding? If so, provide an attachment listing the
name of the agency, mailing address, contact person, and telephone number. X
7. During this reporting period, did the organization hold a raffle for charitable purposes? If "yes," provide an attachment indicating
the number of raffles and the date(s) they occurred. X
8.  Does the organization conduct a vehicle donation pragram? if 'yes," provide an attachment indicating whether the program is
operated by the charity or whether the organization contracts with a commercial fundraiser for charitable purposes. X
9.  Did your organization have prepared an audited financial statement in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles for this reporting period? X

Crganization's area code and telephone number (650) 325-7520

Orgamzﬂon@dress INFO@GLOBALHERITAGEFUND . ORG

| declar, er pen f pgriury that | have examined this report, including accompanying documents, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,

correct ghdfko t

STEFAAN POORTMAN OFFICER \\\ \?\ \¢
[~ Gignature §f authorized officer Printed Name Title \ Date \

429291
05-01-14

RRF-1 (3-05)




Global Heritage Fund
Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2014 and 2013

Frank, Rimerman + Co. LLP




Board of Directors
Global Heritage Fund
Palo Alto, California

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Global Heritage
Fund, which comprise the statements of financial position as of December 31, 2014 and
2013, and the related statements of activities and change in net assets and cash flows for
the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America. Those standards require that we plan
and perform our audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. The procedures selected depend on
the auditors’ judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the consolidated financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those risk
assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation and
fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly,
we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated
financial statements.

1801 Page =L Road  Palo Alto, CA 94304 16508458100 www.frankrimerman.com

Certfied
Public

Accountants

New York
Pualo Alro

San Francisco
San Jose

St Helena




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of Global Heritage Fund as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United
States of America.

Zal,lﬂ.;«m, éuﬁ

Palo Alto, California
September 29, 2015




Global Heritage Fund
Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

December 31,

2014 2013
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents S 700,030 $ 453,339
Pledges receivable 1,099,906 780,451
Other current assets 7,947 5,772
Total current assets 1,807,883 1,239,562
Pledges Receivable, net of current portion 540,000 583,000
Property and Equipment, net 1,873 5,285
Total assets $ 2,349,756  § 1,827,847
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities
Accounis payable and accrued expenses $ 57,020 $ 85,074
Total current liabilities 57,020 85,074
Commitments (Note 7)
Net Assets
Unrestricted 69,351 359,366
Temporarily restricted 2,223,385 1,383,407
Total net assets 2,292,736 1,742,773
Total liabilities and net assets $ 2,349,756 § 1,827,847

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
-3



Global Heritage Fund

Consolidated Statements of Activities and Change in Net Assets

Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

Public Support and Revenue
Contributions
Net assets released from restrictions

Total public support and revenue

Expenses
Program services
Fundraising
Management and general

Total expenses
Change in Net Assets
Net Assets, beginning of year

Net Assets, end of year

2014 2013
Temporarily Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Unrestricted Restricted Total
$ 899,908 § 2231477 3,131,385 § 2,049,841 5 1,068,442 3,118,283
1,391,499 (1,391,499) - 875,816 (875,816) -
2,291,407 839,978 3,131,385 2,925,657 192,626 3,118,283
1,719,383 - 1,719,383 1,595,805 - 1,595,805
669,462 - 669,462 821,836 - 821,836
192,577 - 192,577 156,886 - 156,886
2,581,422 - 2,581,422 2,574,527 - 2,574,527
(290,015) 839,978 549,963 351,130 192,626 543,756
359,366 1,383,407 1,742,773 8,236 1,190,781 1,199,017
$ 69,351 5 2,223,385 2292736 $ 359,366 § 1,383,407 1,742,773

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

-4-



Global Heritage Fund
Statements of Cash Flows

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Change in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash
provided by (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Pledges receivables
Other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year

Years Ended December, 31

2014 2013
$ 549,963 $ 543,756
3,412 4,683

(276,455) (566,776)
(2,175) 6,427

(28,054) (24,730)

246,691 (36,640)
453,339 489,979

$ 700,030 $ 453,339

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

-5-



Global Heritage Fund
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Nature of Activities

Global Heritage Fund (the Organization) is a nonprofit public benefit organization with the mission
to protect, preserve and sustain the most significant and endangered cultural heritage sites in the
developing world. The Organization is based in Palo Alto, California and raises money throughout
the United States for conservation projects in developing countries. The Organization works with
other nonprofit organizations in many countries to fund cultural heritage conservation projects.

The Organization’s timely investments, global network of experts and advanced “Preservation by
Design” methodology work together to create a “Cycle of Success” for sites that have a high
potential for sustainable preservation, tourism and economic development.

2. Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidation:

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Organization and its subsidiary in
Hong Kong, Global Heritage Fund Asia Limited (GHF Asia). GHF Asia was incorporated in May
2014 to assist with existing projects in the Asia region and for fundraising efforts.

Basis of Presentation:

The Organization prepares its consolidated financial statements on the accrual basis of accounting
under accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The Organization segregates its assets and liabilities, and operations into three categories:
unrestricted, temporarily restricted and permanently restricted. The Organization’s net assets and
changes therein are classified and reported as follows:

Unrestricted net assets consist of net assets for which there are no donor-imposed restrictions
or such donor-imposed restrictions were temporary and expired during the current or
previous years.

Temporarily restricted net assets consist of amounts receivable or received that are restricted
for specific purposes or for subsequent periods. When a donor restriction expires,
temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net assets and reported in the
Statements of Activities as net assets released from restrictions.



Global Heritage Fund
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Basis of Presentation: (continued)

Permanently restricted net assets consist of all contributions receivable or received from
donors that are subject to restrictions requiring the funds to be maintained permanently for
the purpose of producing support for the Organization. The Organization had no
permanently restricted net assets as of December 31, 2014 or 2013.

Revenue Recognition:

The Organization recognizes contributions and unconditional promises to give (pledges) as revenue
at their fair value in the period the donor makes the contribution or pledge that is, in substance,
unconditional. Conditional promises to give and support are not recognized until the conditions are
met. The Organization distinguishes among contributions that increase any of the three categories of
net assets, with recognition being made of the expiration of donor-imposed restrictions in the period
in which the restrictions expire. Contributions restricted by the donor that expire in the current year
are reported as increases in temporarily restricted net assets and are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets.

The Organization has a publicly disclosed policy stating that for each contribution, whether received
or promised, the Organization applies twenty percent of the contribution towards unrestricted
operating activities.

In-Kind Contributions:

The Organization records various types of in-kind donations including professional services and
tangible assets. Contributed professional services are recognized if the services received (a) create
or enhance long-lived assets or (b) require specialized skills, are provided by individuals possessing
those skills, and would typically need to be purchased if not provided by donation. Contributions of
tangible assets are recognized when promised or received, whichever is earlier. In-kind contribution
revenue is recorded at the fair value of the services or tangible assets received and are offset by like
amounts of expenses or, in the case of tangible assets, over the period benefited. There were no in-
kind contributions in 2014 or 2013.

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities, and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses in the consolidated financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those estimates.



Global Heritage Fund
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Cash Equivalents:

The Organization considers all short-term, highly liquid investments purchased with an original
maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Functional Expenses:

The costs of providing the various program and supporting services have been summarized on a
functional basis in the Statements of Activities. Directly identifiable expenses are charged to the
related program or service benefited. Indirect expenses are allocated to programs and services based
principally on the percentage of personnel time spent in each area or management’s estimate of
usage.

Special Events:

The Organization receives revenue from special event fundraising trips and forums designed to
enable open dialogue on historic preservation and international development. In 2013, the
Organization received $46,000 of revenue for The 10 Year Anniversary Gala Event, held in Palo
Alto. Direct costs associated with this event were $51,000 and a net loss of $5,000 has been
presented in the Statement of Activities as fundraising expense. There were no revenue from special
events in 2014,

Property and Equipment:

The Organization capitalizes property and equipment acquisitions over $1,000. Purchased property
and equipment are recorded at cost. Donated property and equipment are recorded at their estimated
fair value at the date of donation. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the
estimated useful lives of the respective assets ranging from five to seven years.

Donations of property and equipment are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used. Donated long-lived assets with explicit
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and contributions of cash or other assets that
must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as temporarily restricted support. Absent
explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of
donor restrictions are reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.



Global Heritage Fund
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

2. Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Advertising:

Costs associated with advertising are expensed when incurred. Advertising expense was $41,000 in
2014 ($12,000 in 2013).

Concentration of Credit Risk and Major Donor:

Financial instruments that potentially subject the Organization to concentrations of credit risk consist
primarily of cash and cash equivalents and pledges receivables. The Organization maintains most of
its cash accounts at one commercial bank. The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures
deposit accounts at the bank up to $250,000. The Organization’s deposits may at times exceed the
federally insured limit.

The Organization periodically evaluates the collectability of its pledges receivables. An allowance
for uncollectible receivables, if needed, is provided based on management’s judgment. At
December 31, 2014 and 2013, management believes all amounts will be collected and no allowance
for uncollectible receivables is deemed necessary.

The Organization had two major donors in 2014 representing 35% of total revenue (25% from one
major donor in 2013). Major donors are defined as donors that contribute revenue greater than 10%
of the Organization’s annual revenue. Receivables from the two major donors totaled $430,000 at
December 31, 2014 (325,000 from one major donor at December 31, 2013).

Income Taxes:

The Organization has been determined to be exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a)
of the Internal Revenue Code (Code) as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3) of the Code.
The Organization is also exempt from California income taxes under Section 23701 of the California
Revenue and Taxation Code.

Although the Organization is recognized as tax exempt, it is still liable for tax on its unrelated
business taxable income (UBTI). The Organization does not believe it has UBTI that will result in
an income tax liability.
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2.

Significant Accounting Policies (continued)
Income Taxes: (continued)

The Organization applies the provisions set forth in Financial Accounting Standards Board
Accounting Standards Codification Topic 740 to account for uncertainty in income taxes. The
Organization assessed all income tax positions taken where the statute of limitation remained open,
generally three years from the date of filing. The Organization believes that its tax filing positions
will be sustained upon tax examinations; therefore, no liability for unrecognized income tax benefits
has been recorded at December 31, 2014 or 2013. The Organization does not anticipate any
significant increases or decreases to unrecognized income tax benefits during the next twelve
months.

Pledges Receivable

Pledges receivable are recorded at net realizable value using a discount rate equal to the
Applicable Federal Rate to years in which the promises are received, if material. In 2014 and 2013,
the present value discount was not material and, therefore, not recorded. Pledges receivable consist
of the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Receivable in less the one year $ 1,099,906 $ 780,451
Receivable in one to five years 540,000 583,000

$ 1,639,906 $ 1,363,451

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following at December 31:

2014 2013
Computer equipment and software $ 01,435 $ 91,435
Office equipment 8,828 8,828
Office furniture 1,100 1.100
101,363 101,363
Less accumulated depreciation (99.490) (96.078)
Property and equipment, net $ 1,873 $ 5,285

o 10
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5.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Projects:

Mirador Basin, Guatemala
Pacunam, Guatemala
Gobekli Tepe, Turkey
Myanmar, Burma

Cyrene, Libya

Amal, Syria

Carpathian Villages, Romania
Dholovira Museum
Pasagardae, Iran

Lamu, Keya

Aceh Heritage, Indonesia
My Son, Vietnam

Asif Khan, Pakistan
Americas, EMEA, Asia
Indus, India

Rakhigarhi, India

Other Projects

Total projects

Donations restricted for time
New GHF book

Headquarters, internal projects and resources:

Total temporarily restricted net assets

] 1w

Temporarily restricted net assets were available for the following purposes at December 31:

2014 2013
$ 667,470 $ 735948
209,500 35,000
199,181 158,365
124,000 4,000
73,897 _
68,000 -
28,555 14,064
20,000 20,000
15,644 15,644
8,000 ;
6,400 6,400
5,300 5,300
4,440 4,440
4,000 4,000
998 3,998
y 8,475
- 29.773
1,435,385 1,045,407
780,000 330,000
8,000 8.000
§ 2223385 $ 1383407
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6.

Net Assets Released From Restriction

Projects:

Mirador Basin, Guatemala
Ciudad Perdida, Colombia
Banteay Chhmar, Cambodia
Gobekli Tepe, Turkey
Chavin de Huantar, Peru
Guizhou, China

Pacunam, Guatemala
Carpathian Villages, Romania
Rakhigarhi, India

Cyrene, Libya

Indus, India

Foguang Temple, China
Pachacamae, Peru
Myanmar, Burma

Other Projects

Total projects

Donations restricted for time
Global Heritage Fund U.K.

Total temporarily restricted net assets

released from restriction

Headquarters, internal projects and resources:

-12-

Net assets were released from restriction for the following purposes for the year ended December 31:

2014 2013
342,937 $ 184,070
198,312 113,500
166,740 40,000
119,184 141,922

84,000 148,760
79,400 :
55,500 35,000
25,509 545
11,994 1,925
6,103 -
3,000 -
: 45,494

: 13,600

- 6,000
117,668 -

1,210,347 730,816
100,000 145,000

81,152 :
1391499 § 875816
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7. Commitments
Facility Lease:

The Organization’s previous office facility was leased under a non-cancelable operating lease, which
expired in July 2014. In May 2014, the Company entered into a non-cancelable operating lease
agreement in a different office with the same landlord under similar terms, which expires in July
2019. In 2014, rent expense was $100,000 ($110,000 in 2013). Future annual minimum lease
payments under the lease are as follow for the years ending December 31:

2015 $ 62,000
2016 64,000
2017 66,000
2018 68,000
2019 40,000

$ 300,000

The Organization had a sublease agreement on a month-to-month basis through December 2014.
Sublease income of $18,000 was recorded as a reduction of rent expense in 2014 ($30,000 in 2013).
The sublease agreement was not renewed upon the Organization relocating to different facilities in
July 2014.

8. Related Party Transactions
Contributions received from members of the Board of Directors (the Board) or from entities with
which the Board members are affiliated in 2014 were approximately $1,410,000 ($1,560,000 in
2013). Those revenues comprise 45% of total revenue in 2014 (50% in 2013).

Amounts due from Board members or from entities with which the Board members are affiliated
were approximately $685,000 as of December 31, 2014 ($425,000 as of December 31, 2013).

-13-
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8. Related Party Transactions (continued)

From time to time, the Organization will partner with charitable organizations in other countries that
have similar missions to the Organization’s mission. While the Organization does not control any of
the foreign organizations, there is one organization, Global Heritage Fund U.K., which has one
Board Member who is also on the Organization’s Board of Directors. In 2014, the Organization paid
contractors to perform start-up activities for Global Heritage Fund U. K. of approximately $60,000
(894,000 in 2013).

9. Subsequent Events
Subsequent events have been evaluated through the date of the accompanying independent auditors’
report, which is the date the financial statements were available to be issued and it was determined

that no other material subsequent events required an estimate to be recorded or disclosed as of
December 31, 2014.
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